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CHANGE IN AI}DRESS

This forrn ean be used to notiS the Department of a change in
address ofthe owners of record for the listed water rights.

(Please print or grye)

Water Right Number(s) . 37-24354 and 37-20355

Cheryl L Welsh Revocable Trust

John L. Welsh Revocable TRust

Old Mailing Address: P,Q. Box4967

Hailey,lD 83333

New MailingAddress: 503 Chime BellChurch Rd.

Aiken, SC 29803

Telephone Number:

Email:

Signature(s) of

(775) 315-0842

welsh@cox.net

your title if on behalf ofcompany or organization.)

Date: February 10,2A20

Send a signed original to your closest regional office:

IDwRNorttrern Region
7600N. Mineral Dr., Suite 100
Coeur dAlene, ID 83815-7763

QO&)762-2840

IDWR. Eastern Region
900 N. Skyline Dr., Suite A
Ida&ro Falls, ID 83402-171 I
{2O8) s25-7r61

IDWR Westem Region
2735 Airport Way
Boise,ID 83705-5082

Q08)33+21e0

IDWR Southern Region
650 Addison Ave W, Suite 500
Twin Falls, ID 83301-5858

{208) 7363033



Veibell, Amanda

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Fritz Haemerle <fxh@haemlaw.com>
Tuesday, February 25,2020 4:17 PM

Veibell, Amanda
RE: John L Welsh Revocable Trust Water Supply Bank Lease 1055
Welsh Executed Change in Address.pdf

Amanda:

Please find attached a Change in Address Form. Please advise if you require anything else

Thank you.

Fritz X. Haemmerle
HAEMMERLE LAW, P.L.L.C.

P.O. Box 1800
Hailey, lD 83333
Tel: (208)s78-0s20
FAX: (208) s78-0s64

THIS lS A CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This e-mail message and the information contained in this e-mail message
may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. lf you are not the named recipient, any dissemination,
distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. lf you received or think you received this e-mail message in error, please
reply to fxh@haemlaw.com or call 208-578-0520.

From: Veibell, Amanda <Amanda.Veibell@idwr.idaho.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25,2020 12:39 PM

To: Fritz Haemerle <fxh@haemlaw.com>
Subject: RE: John L Welsh Revocable Trust Water Supply Bank Lease 1055

Good Afternoon Mr. Haemerle

Were you able to obtain an updated mailing address for a representative of the John L Welsh Revocable Trust?

Thank you.

Amanda Veibell
Technical Records Specialist I

ldaho Dept Water Resources

PO Box 83720 Boise lD 83720-0098
208-287-4945

From: Fritz Haemerle [mailto:fxh@haemlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, February 10,2O2O 9:09 AM
To: Veibell, Amanda <Amanda.Veibell@idwr.ida ho.eov>
Subject: Re: John L Welsh Revocable Trust Water Supply Bank Lease 1055
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Willdo. Thanks



Sent from my iPhone

On Feb L0,2020, at 8:58 AM, Veibell, Amanda <Amanda.Veibell@idwr.idaho.eov> wrote:

Good Morning.

The Department has attempted to mail a Water Supply Bank Lease contract for signature to
representatives of the John L Welsh Revocable Trust. The contract has been returned to the Department
via the postal service due to an invalid mailing address. The postal service did not provide a forwarding
mailing address. The address on the Lease application is PO Box 4967, Hailey, lD 83333. Please supply
the Department with an updated mailing address to expedite communications.

Thank you

Amanda Veibell
Technical Records Specialist I

ldaho Dept Water Resources

PO Box 83720 Boise lD 83720-0098
208-287-4945

From: Veibell, Amanda
Sent: Monday, January 27,2O2O 3:08 PM

To:'fxh @haemlaw.com' <fxh@haemlaw.com>
Cc: Bank <Bank@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: John L Welsh Revocable Trust Water Supply Bank Lease 1055

Good Morning

Please see the attached copy of Water Supply Bank Lease Contract 1055 in the name of John L Welsh
Revocable Trust for your records. The original contract is being mailed out today to John L Welsh
Revocable Trust for signature.

lf you have any questions, feel free to contact the Water Supply Bank at bank@idwr.idaho.eov.

Amanda Veibell
Technical Records Specialist I

ldaho Dept Water Resources

PO Box 83720 Boise lD 83720-0098
208-287-4945
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